

Charles H. Trace, Jr., ASLA, AICP

Mr. Trace is a registered landscape architect and urban design professional with twenty-five years of experience, and a member of the American Institute of Certified Planners.

A graduate of Harvard University, Graduate School of Design, and Mr. Trace's expertise lies in urban design. His work at one scale includes the design of gardens, parks, public spaces and streetscapes. At a larger scale, Mr. Trace's work includes the master planning of campuses, commercial centers, and residential communities.

Mr. Trace has served as a panelist and moderator for programs at the National Building Museum and the Corcoran Gallery of Art, and was previously on the Board of the DC Preservation League. He was appointed to the Mayoral Task Force to review planning and design of the Verizon Center in downtown Washington. Previously he served as Director of Landscape Architecture for Dewberry & Davis, a large architectural and engineering firm. Mr. Trace was also involved in the design of a new town in the Middle East for Bell Helicopter and has designed several new communities in Germany for the Department of Defense.

E D U C A T I O N

*Master of Landscape Architecture in Urban Design, 1984
Harvard University,
Graduate School of Design
Cambridge, Massachusetts*

*Bachelor of Science in
Landscape Architecture, 1977
Pennsylvania State University
University Park, Pennsylvania*

R E G I S T R A T I O N

*Maryland, Landscape Architect No. 506
Virginia, Landscape Architect No. 116
American Institute of Certified Planners
No. 113218*

M E M B E R S H I P

*American Society of Landscape Architects
American Institute of Certified Planners
American Planning Association*

E X P E R I E N C E

*1988 – Present
Trace Landscape Architecture
Washington, DC*

*1978 – 1987
Dewberry & Davis
Architect, Engineers, Planners
Fairfax, VA*

*1977 – 1978
The Schnadelbach/Braun Partnership
Landscape Architects
Philadelphia, PA*